Salt Lake County Criminal Justice Advisory Council Full Committee Draft Meeting Minutes July 13, 2016 Room N2800 - Noon

In Attendance: (Executive Board Members*)

Mayor Ben McAdams* Michael Gallegos Judge Randall Skanchy* Noella Sudbury Mayor JoAnn Seghini* Chief Robby Russo*

Patrick Anderson* Jim Bradley* Sim Gill*

Max Burdick* Lori Bays* Janida Emerson Sherri Trujillo Irene Brown Kele Griffone* Chris Lane Seth Teague Cole Warnick Frazer Nelson Jon Thelen Michael Gallegos Jeannie Edens Tim Whalen **Bobby Sampson** Terry Fritz Joseph White Parker Syphus **Edwin Prince Peyton Smith** Dan Blanchard Rollin Cook Shaleane Gee Alysen Heyrend

Sherry Craig

(Note: There may have been others present who did not sign the Attendance Roster

MEETING CONVENED AT NOON (lunch provided)

Welcome and Introductions

Mayor McAdams welcomed everyone and introduced Noella Sudbury, the new CJAC Coordinator. Noella said she is an attorney and spoke briefly about her work in criminal justice.

Mayor McAdams outlined some of the feedback he has received about CJAC and what is needed going forward.

- More action-oriented.
- Need for willingness to serve on action committees and working groups.
- Decisions made as a collective effort.
- Mayor to be an active participant of CJAC.

Mayor McAdams said he has a vision going forward to invigorate CJAC.

CJAC v. Partnership for Greater Salt Lake (PGSL)

Mayor McAdams talked about the changes happening in criminal justice and the need to understand and meet the challenges and needs of current issues such as homelessness and public safety.

- **CJAC** will be the governing body to shape policy and attain the following:
 - Map the current criminal justice system flow and costs on a city, county, and state level;
 - o Develop collaborative goals to improve the criminal justice system;

 Use data to shape policies and measure program outcomes to promote effective criminal justice reform.

• Partnership for Greater Salt Lake (PGSL):

- o There are currently four PGSL groups focused on education, criminal justice, aging and economic development.
- The focus of PGSL Criminal Justice group is to prepare for the future by determining what we can do today to impact it.
- The PGSL Criminal Justice group is made up of a broad base of diverse community voices and will be advisory to CJAC. PGSL will be of an approximately six month limited duration and will make recommendations to the Mayor.

CJAC Updates

• IJIS Data Warehouse

- Irene Brown gave a presentation on the status of the Integrated Justice Information System (IJIS), copy of presentation attached to original minutes, and explained the differences between the IJIS Data Warehouse (Cognos) and the IJIS Portal (Palantir). They are two separate data integration platforms.
 - IJIS Data Warehouse is an integrated information system utilized by Salt Lake County and housed within Salt Lake County.
 - IJIS Portal is primarily utilized by law enforcement and owned by the State. It is a very specific tool utilized in law enforcement.
- Irene said that while right now the IJIS Data Warehouse contains information only from Salt Lake County agencies, there is a potential to develop it to be used statewide.

• Partnership with University of Chicago

- o Fraser Nelson explained that the partnership with the University of Chicago came about in conjunction with the White House's Data Driven Justice Initiative. As part of the partnership, Salt Lake County will partner with a data scientist team from the University of Chicago to utilize data science and social good data mining in criminal justice for early intervention methods.
- o The initial data should be available sometime this fall.
- o Fraser and Noella will work with Irene Brown and Jon Thelen to report the information gathered.

• Intensive Supervision Probation (ISP)

- Seth Teague, Chris Lane, and Sgt. Cole Warnick gave a presentation about the community based supervision program (copy of Client Orientation Booklet and the Integrated Justice Information System presentation attached to original minutes).
 - The program is a collaboration among Criminal Justice Services, Salt Lake County Sheriff's Office, and Behavioral Health Services.
 - The program provides alternatives to incarceration for high-risk clients. These individuals receive substance abuse treatment and interventions which lead to a reduced risk to re-offend.
 - It is a 3 phase program and is supported by the Council of State Government Recommendations.

- ISP has changed the process for accessing treatment and reduced the wait times.
- The current treatment retention rate is at 78%.
- Additional funds have been requested to expand the program in 2017.
- o Tim Whalen said this is one of the best new JRI programs developed for high risk/high need individuals and the program is having great outcomes.

Discussion: Risk and Needs Screens/Assessments:

- Noella talked about conducting, sharing, and using risk and needs screens and
 assessments across the criminal justice system (copy of presentation attached to original
 minutes) and said everyone booked into jail is being screened/assessed for risk to reoffend and treatment needs.
- A working committee is needed to look at the issue of sharing assessments between agencies. Judge Skanchy, Kele Griffone, Tim Whalen, Patrick Anderson, Sim Gill and Jon Thelen volunteered to be on the committee. Noella will schedule and facilitate a meeting to discuss these issues.

CJAC Priorities, Next CJAC Meeting, Closing Remarks:

- Mayor McAdams said the next monthly Executive Committee meeting is Wednesday, August 10th and the next Full Committee meeting is Wednesday, October 12th.
- Mayor McAdams said we will be looking for new initiatives for CJAC going forward and to email Noella with any ideas and quick fixes. He also said to let Noella know of any communication/initiatives going on with other Criminal Justice groups.

Other Business/Questions:

• Patrick Anderson said he will be retiring in January 2017 and will be leaving CJAC. Sim Gill noted the great work that Patrick has done and what a great partner he has been to Criminal Justice. Sim thanked him for his years of dedicated service and others agreed.

With no further business the meeting adjourned.

***Minutes available via CJAC website www.cjac.slco.org or by request to the CJAC Administrative Assistant, Sherry Craig (385) 368-3534.